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Secretarial

From: Company Secretary LIPL <cs@lohagiri.com>
Sent: 17 December 2025 18:36
To: corp.relations@bseindia.com; takeover@nse.co.in; Secretarial
Subject: Disclosures under Regulation 29(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
Attachments: Disclosure 29(2).pdf

To, 
  
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai - 400 001 
  
National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, C-1, Block G 
Bandra-Kurla Complex 
Mumbai - 400 051 
 
The Sandur Manganese & Iron Ores Limited 
‘SATYALAYA’, No.266 
Ward No.1, Palace Road 
Sandur – 583 119, Ballari District 
Karnataka, India 
  
Dear Sir/ Madam, 
  
Please find attached herewith the disclosure under Regulation 29(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, in connection with the acquisition of shares of The 
Sandur Manganese & Iron Ores Limited (Target Company) bearing CIN L85110KA1954PLC000759 by Lohagiri 
Industrials Private Limited (the Company) pursuant to Order issued by Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal 
(NCLT), Bengaluru Bench dated 29 October 2025 approving Scheme of Amalgamation between Euro Industrial 
Enterprises Private Limited, Sandur Sales and Services Private Limited and Sandur Udyog Private Limited with the 
Company, all forming part of Promoter Group of the Target Company. 
  
Pursuant to the aforesaid Order, the shares held by Euro Industrial Enterprises Private Limited, Sandur Sales and Services 
Private Limited and Sandur Udyog Private Limited in the Target Company were credited to the Company on 15 
December 2025. 
This is for your information and record. 
  
  
for Lohagiri Industrials Private Limited 
 Ekambar Ajai Ghorpade 
Director (DIN:09225687) 
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Secretarial

From: Company Secretary LIPL <cs@lohagiri.com>
Sent: 18 December 2025 20:20
To: corp.relations@bseindia.com; takeover@nse.co.in; Secretarial
Subject: Corrigendum to disclosure under Regulation 29(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011
Attachments: Revised Disclosure under Reg 29 (2).pdf

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
  
This corrigendum is being submitted to revise the disclosure dated 17 December 2025 filed by the Company. It is hereby 
clarified that the revision pertains only to Annexure-A of the said disclosure wherein Yashodaradevi Shivrao Ghorpade 
was inadvertently mentioned under the ‘Promoter’ category instead of the ‘Promoter Group’ category. The same has been 
duly rectified in the current disclosure. 
  
This is for your information and record. 
  
  
for Lohagiri Industrials Private Limited 
  
 Ekambar Ajai Ghorpade 
Director (DIN:09225687) 
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